Review: UC Standing Committee Monthly Report

Respondent				
107	Kathryn L Cerrone		086:04 to complete	
Please select your UC Committee *	*			Score 🗘 / 0 pts
Accords Consider Committee				
Awards Special Committee				
Budget and Finance				
Communication				
Information Technology				
Institutional Advancement				
Physical Environment				
Recreation and Wellness				
Student Engagement and Success	5			More options for Responses
Talent Development and Human F	Resources			
ad hoc Human Development				
Did the Committee meet this month Provide minutes in question 7. You materials for this month's meeting If you did not meet, select No and survey or upload any documents.	do not need to upload document . submit the survey. You do not nee	s unless they are supporting d to complete the rest of the		Score 🗘 / 0 pts
Yes				
○ No				
3. Date of Meeting 4/20/2022			i::	Score 🗘 / 0 pts
				Score 🗘 / 0 pts

1 of 2 5/24/2022, 11:16 AM

4. Committee Members in Attendance or Absent With Notice

5.	In Attendance 1. Kathryn "Katie" L. Cerrone 2. Gregory S. Dieringer 4. Dr. John Anthony Messina 5. April Blood Committeer Members Absent Without Notice Absent with notice:	Score 🗘 / 0 pts
	Renee Mudrey Joshua Bellis 4. Deniesha Newby	
	5. Katelyn Frey	
6.	Based on your goals for the year, outline what decision were made or action items discussed during	Score 🗘 / 0 pts
	this month's meeting that moved goal(s) forward No answer provided.	
7.	Provide Meeting Minutes/Monthly Report here (do not attach minutes as a document in #8 below).	Score 🗘 / 0 pts
	The topic submissions have been addressed by Dr. Messina with the appropriate parties. Dr. Cerrone shared the documents with the committee and led a discussion about how these have been handled. Topic Submission 21-0913-01 - Student Showcase: colleges used to have undergraduate research fairs and expositions precovid. My thought would be that this really be led by graduate school and undergraduate research. Topic Submission 21-0913-02 - Student Ready: This is something that the New Vice Provost for Student Pathways plans to address. We will work with her as needed. Topic Submission Code: 21-1105-01 - Guaranteed Student Asst Jobs for Incoming Freshmen: We have a student employment strategic initiative focusing specifically on first year students and employment. COVID limited deployment but the opportunity will exist in this fall. We can further develop with student employment as appropriate. Departments and Offices should post jobs through Handshake. Dr. Messina briefly addressed Greg Dieringer's question about why we no longer use NSSE data. National research & data can/will be restarted but there are better resources/places other than NSSE to obtain data. We also need to make sure that we actually use it. A stronger institutional research team is needed. Dr. Cerrone has been in contact with Jermel Wilkerson on updates. The hope is to see updates by the end of June. A poll will be sent out to determine the next meeting day and time. The meeting was adjourned at 11:30 a.m. by unanimous consent.	
8.	If you have a document that provides supporting materials for this month's work, upload here. This attachment should not be the monthly minutes (minutes should be submitted in #7 above).	Score 🗘 / 0 pts
	No answer provided.	
9.	Are there any new topic submissions or other information/feedback you would like to share from the committee?	Score 🗘 / 0 pts
	No answer provided.	

2 of 2